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IVIEWIT HOLDINGS, INC.

P. Stephen Lamont
Chief Executive Officer
Direct Dial: 914-217-0038

By Express Mail

November 4, 2004

Joseph A. Stallone

Garcia & Stallone

135 Pinelawn Road, Suite 220N
Melville, N.Y. 11747-3160

Re: St Paul Travelers Professional Liability Insureds — Meltzer Lippe Goldstein &
Schlissel LLP and Raymond A. Joao.

Dear Mr. Stallone:

By way of introduction, I am Chief Executive Officer of lviewit Holdings, Inc., and one
of the individual complainants in the matter against Mr. Joao, along with the company’s
Founder, President and Inventor, Eliot I. Bernstein, and Iviewit Holdings, Inc.

Thank you for your letter of October 26, 2004. Of course, in your discussions with the
insureds, they apprised you of our rebuttal letter to Mr. Joao’s response filed with the
First Judicial Department Departmental Disciplinary Committee in the Spring 2003.

Moreover, | am certain that the insureds disclosed to you the conflicts of interest that
surfaced in the complaint against Mr. Joao that resulted in affirmed motions to the
Supreme Court of the State of New York Appellate Division, First Department.
Additionally, and following in the spirit of your “review” of the matter, I am sure that
you became aware of the Court order to begin an immediate investigation of the
complaint against Mr. Joao.

Lastly, in case the insured made no disclosures of these matters, we enclose the
documents for your convenience. We would like to schedule a conference call for the
week of November 15 to begin discussions of the matter. Please reply by email to
pstephen.lamont@verizon.net as to convenient dates and times during that week, with a
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copy to our Founder at iviewit@adelphia.net and our  counsel,
mailto:marc.garber@flastergreenberg.com.

Very truly yours,

IVIEWIT HOLDINGS, INC.

By:

Chief Executive Officer

By:

Founder, President & Inventor
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